7627 014 Recejver Rd., 21701
7/24/79

Haxk Feldman

Pansterwald & Adasociates

210t L 3t., FW, #203

Wash., DeCe m

Dear Mark,
If you filed the Dsll complaint you have not let ms know.
If you have not filed it I wonder if you've lot the statute mm.
I3 like to mow what the situation is,

What can now be done if you've dons notldng may present a problem but if you
have done nothing and intend doing no thing at least I ought have the records back.

If Bud can't drgp them off on & trip to his place west of here I'll probably
be in HWashington at {&m‘a for a deposition before too long.

mmly'

" Harold Weicberg oL e e



